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WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 
SPECIAL EDUCATION PROGRAMS DIVISION 

SPECIAL EDUCATION COMPLAINT INVESTIGATION 
 

Complaint Case: C-009-25 

Public Agency: Uinta County School District 4 
 

Issues Investigated and Decision: 

1. Whether the District provided the Student FAPE in conformity with 34 C.F.R. 

§ 300.17 and 300.101. Specifically,  

a. Whether the District properly implemented the Student’s IEP and BIP 

according to its terms, pursuant to 34 C.F.R. §§ 300.320 through 300.324. 

WDE finds a violation. The IEP has not been implemented properly.  

2. Whether the District complied with the procedural requirements of IDEA. 
Specifically, 

a. Whether the Complainant had the opportunity to meaningfully participate in 

the Student’s education even though District put in place a communication 

plan, pursuant to 34 C.F.R. §§ 300.321(a)(1); 300.324(a)(1); 300.501(b). 

WDE finds no violation. The communication plan does not deny 
Complainant the opportunity to meaningfully participate.  

b. Whether Student’s education program was modified outside of a properly 

convened IEP meeting, in violation of 34 C.F.R. §300.324(a)(6); 300.501(b). 

WDE finds no violation. Student’s educational program was not 
modified.  

The district is required to correct the identified violations via a corrective action plan. The 
WDE will monitor and document compliance with the corrective action order. Once all 
corrective action is complete, the WDE will close the case. 
 


